Sert_;eant, Christine OHCS:EX

From: John Bell <jbell@bchousing.org>

Sent: September-29-17 1:27 PM

To: Hope, Melanie OHCS:EX; Brazier, Heather M SDSLEX

Subject: FW: Final NR for modular announcement

Attachments: New-636423106966725156.pdf; NR_Modular Housing_Sep_29_2017_FNL.docx

Fyi - rapid response to homelessness

From: Donna (Freeman) Evans

Sent: September-29-17 1:09 PM

To: John Bell

Subject: FW: Final NR for modular announcement

fyi

From: Harbord, Darren GCPE:EX [mailto:Darren.Harbord@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: September-29-17 12:41 PM

To: Donna (Freeman) Evans; Rajvir Rao; Rob Viccars

Subject: Final NR for modular announcement

Final NRs attached — just went out.

Sorry for the delay.

Thanks

Darren Harbord

Government Communications and Public Engagement
Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing

250 952-0152
250 882-8518 (cell)
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BRITISH

COLUMBIA
NEWS RELEASE
For Immediate Release Office of the Premier
2017PREMO0090-001649 Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing

Sept. 29, 2017
Province steps up with modular housing for the homeless

VANCOUVER — People will soon have access to safe, affordable housing thanks to a
provincewide program to help municipalities tackle homelessness. The program will provide
hundreds of new modular housing units in communities from Vancouver to Surrey to Smithers,
Premier John Horgan announced today.

“People can’t begin to feel safe and secure until they have a place to call home,” said Horgan.
“We’re partnering with local governments to help those who don’t have a home, to help them
live in dignity and give them a chance at a better life.”

The B.C. government has committed $66 million toward 600 units of modular housing, which
will be situated on land provided by the City of Vancouver. The modular units will be staffed
24/7 by non-profit housing providers and will include support services to help people in need
stabilize and rebuild their lives.

“There are too many people living on the street in Vancouver and across the province,” said
Selina Robinson, Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing. “These modular units will provide
interim homes in the short term while we act on the more permanent housing solutions that
are needed. These are an important first step in developing the comprehensive housing
strategy British Columbians need."

Each building will include approximately 50 self-contained units, complete with individual
kitchen and bathrooms, shared laundry, indoor and outdoor amenity spaces, plus programming
space.

“The number of people living in poverty and experiencing homelessness has been ignored for
far too long,” said Shane Simpson, Minister of Social Development and Poverty Reduction.
“That is why we are taking urgent action to provide these supportive modular-housing units to
make sure that people in need have a safe place to go.”

Temporary modular housing provides a rapid response to address homelessness. The intention
is to have a number of the units up and running by this winter.

“It’s fantastic to see the Province step up to help solve homelessness with support to deliver
600 units of temporary modular housing in Vancouver,” said Gregor Robertson, mayor of
Vancouver. “The City is ready to work quickly to make sure these temporary homes are built as
soon as possible to get our most vulnerable residents off the streets and into safe, secure
housing until more permanent options are available.”

This is part of the Province’s plan to construct 2,000 modular units over two years throughout
B.C. by working in partnership with interested communities. The first 1,000 units are expected
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to be in operation by early 2018.

BC Housing is in discussion with a number of other communities that are in immediate need of
modular housing for the homeless, including Surrey and Smithers.

“We are very excited about this initiative and its potential for our community, as it could fill a
current gap in our housing spectrum by providing much-needed support for people with
multiple barriers,” said Taylor Bachrach, mayor of Smithers. “We are looking forward to
working with the Province on this initiative and are hopeful that it will be a good fit for
Smithers.”

In addition to modular housing, BC Housing is working with communities to finalize plans to
build 1,700 new units of affordable rental housing that were announced in the 2017 Budget
Update.

Quick Facts:

« The B.C. government has set a target to build 114,000 new units of affordable housing
throughout B.C.
« As part of the 2017 Budget Update, the Province announced that it will invest:
> $291 million to support the construction of 2,000 modular housing units for people
who are homeless and more than $170 million over three years to provide 24/7
staffing and support services.
- $208 million over four years to support the construction of more than 1,700 new
units of affordable rental housing in communities throughout the province.
- $6.8 million over three years to increase resources in the Residential Tenancy
Branch.
« The Province has committed to working with communities to develop a homelessness
action plan. As part of the plan, the B.C. government will conduct a provincewide
homeless count to gain a better understanding of the situation in communities.

Contacts:

Jen Holmwood Lisa Leslie

Deputy Communications Director Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Office of the Premier 250 213-7724

250 818-4881

City of Vancouver
Corporate Communications
604 871-6336
media@vancouver.ca

Connect with the Province of B.C. at: www.gov.bc.ca/connect
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media@vancouver.ca
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Sergeant, Christine OHCS:EX

From: Lam, Roger OHCS:EX

Sent: September-25-17 9:59 PM

To: Horner, Shannon E OHCS:EX; Page, Doug OHCS:EX; Hope, Melanie OHCS:EX; Holden, Virginia
OHCS:EX

Subject: FW:.s.12

Categories: Submitted FOI

Any ideas?

From: Rotgans, Trudy OHCS:EX

Sent: Monday, September 25, 2017 1:36 PM
To: Lam, Roger OHCS:EX

Cc: Harbord, Darren GCPE:EX

Subject: Fwd: s.12

Could you please respond?

Thanks,
Trudy

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Harbord, Darren GCPE:EX" <Darren.Harbord@gov.bc.ca>
Date: September 25, 2017 at 1:07:17 PM PDT

To: "Rotgans, Trudy OHCS:EX" <Trudy.Rotgans@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: s.12

Hi Trudy, GCPE HQis going S-12
s.12 |

I've prepared the following bullets — anything else you think we should add?

Thanks
Darren

?  Our government is working on a Comprehensive Housing Plan that will make housing more
affordable for people all over British Columbia.

?  Our budget update took real first steps by investing in projects that will help people get off the
streets and into functional, supportive housing as well as low-income housing.

?  We have allocated $208 million to build 1,700 new units of affordable housing and $291 million
to build 2,000 new modular housing units for people experiencing homelessness.
We have also announced $7 million to address delays at the Residential Tenancy Branch.

We have committed to build 114,000 units of affordable housing.
1
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From: Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, September 25, 2017 10:54 AM
To: Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX

Cc: Jones, JJ GCPE:EX; LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX
Subject: is.12

Hey Lisa,
s.12

Thanks in advance,
Karl

Karl Hardin
Executive Director | Digital Communications

Government Communications and Public Engagement
Cell: (778) 584 1251
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Sert_;eant, Christine OHCS:EX

From: Hope, Melanie OHCS:EX

Sent: September-29-17 2:01 PM

To: Crane, Bob OHCS:EX

Subject: FW: Final NR for modular announcement

Attachments: New-636423106966725156.pdf; NR_Modular Housing_Sep_29_2017_FNL.docx

News release for the modular...

Melanie Hope
Manager, Housing Policy

Housing Policy Branch, Office of Housing and Construction Standards
Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing

Cell: 250-896-4359

Email: melanie.hope@gov.bc.ca

BRITISH O .
M@gd COLUMBIA FE'.:*

From: John Bell [mailto:jbell@bchousing.org]

Sent: Friday, September 29, 2017 1:27 PM

To: Hope, Melanie OHCS:EX; Brazier, Heather M SDSI:EX
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
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Davidson, Julie MAH:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Importance:

Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX

Thursday, September 28, 2017 2:43 PM

Steves, Gregory OHCS:EX; Dawes, Jacquie MAH:EX

Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX; Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX; Mukasa, Kate GCPE:EX; Harbord,
Darren GCPE:EX

FOR APPROVAL: Modular housing materials

NR_Modular Housing_Sep_29_2017_DRAFT.docx; QA_Modular Housing_Sept_29_2017

_DRAFT.docx; EP_Modular Housing_Sep_29_2017_DRAFT.docx; Itinerary_Modular

Housing - 29SEPT17.docx; SN_MSR_Modular Housing_Sep_29_2017_DRAFT.docx;
SN_EMCEE_MSS_Modular Housing_Sep_29_2017_DRAFT.docx; MA_Modular
Housing_DRAFT.docx

High

Hi there — expediting approvals here.

Please note the confirmed event time of 12:20 for the modular housing event. If possible, it would be great to have you

on site, Greg.

There have been a number of eyes on the news release already with content coming from BC Housing, the City of
Vancouver and the PO but please do let me know if you have any concerns or recommendations re: content.

Copying Craig and Daniela so they know status of materials.

QA

EP

Itinerary

SN for MSR
Emcee SN for MSS
Media advisory

NR — needs final PO sign-off and quote approval for MSR and MSS
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Media Event Plan

Event Title: VANCOUVER MODULAR HOUSING ANNOUNCEMENT

Date: Sept. 29, 2017

Media Market:Low er Mainland
Time:12:20 p.m. — 12:45 p.m.

English MediaSpokesperson:

Premier John Horgan

Minister Selina Robinson and Minister Shane
Simpson

Multicultural Media Spokesperson:

Minister Selina Robinson and Minister Shane
Simpson

Location:

Modular housing display at Robson Sqguare in
Vancouver

Communications Director Signoff:

Author: MAH GCPE . .
Lisa Leslie

Version#: 2 Date: Sep. 27, 2017

THE EVENT
PROACTIVE EVENT OR INVITIATION

The B.C. government will announce a commitment of $66 million, in partnership withthe City of Vancouver, to build 600 units
of modular housing in the city to help address the issue of homelessness.

This part of the Province’s plan to create 2,000 modular housing units throughout B.C. over the next tw o years, as announced
in the budget update.

EVENT (what willthe news headline be)
Province invests $66 million for Vancouver modular housing

WHO’S ORGANIZING? (Specify lead individual and coordinates)
Rick Devereaux
BC Housing Communications
» Rob Viccars, Events Manager
City of Vancouver

BACKGROUND NOTES

e On Sept. 11,2017, in the B.C. Budget Update, the Province announced $291 million to support the construction of 2,000
modular housing units for people that are homeless and more than $170 million over three years to provide 24/7 staffing
and support services.

e These units will count tow ards the Province's commitment to build 114,000 units of affordable housing.
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2-
VENUE DESCRIPTION

The event willbe held at the City of Vancouver modular housing display at Robson Square. Media will be able to tour the

display follow ing the announcement.

EVENT PARTICIPANTS (SPEAKERS)

Premier John Horgan

Minister Selina Robinson — Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing

Minister Shane Simpson — Ministry of Social Development and Poverty Reduction
Mayor Gregor Robertson — City of Vancouver

KEY VALIDATORS & STAKEHOLDERS

e City of Vancouver
» Homelessness advocates
«  Non-profit housing providers

TARGET AUDIENCE

* People whoare homeless or at risk of homelessness
e Low-income individuals and families in need of affordable housing
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Draft Program

12:20 1 min Event begins. Minister Shane Simpson, Emcee, provides opening remarks
12:21 5 min Premier John Horgan speaks

12:26 5 min Mayor Gregor Robertson speaks

12:31 3 mn Minister Selina Robinson speaks

12:34 2 min Minister Shane Simpson provides closing remarks

12:36 10 min Media Q and A — Premier and Ministers depart follow ing QA

12:46 15 min Media tour of modular housing display

1:00 Event ends

VISUAL MESSAGE(S)

DESIRED PICTURE (STILL)

e  Premier John Horgan, Minister Selina Robinson and Minister Shane Simpson touring modular housing display.

Digital (social media) opportunities
s Twitter posts during and after the event

« Post pictures to B.C. government’s flickr account
s Facebook post after the event

Media opportunities

e GCPE willfollow up withmedia that are unable to attend the event..
« Vancouver media that cover housing/homelessness issues in Vancouver include:

o Global TV

o CTV

o CBC

o The Vancouver Sun

o Vancouver Courier — Mke How ell
o  Globe and Mail — Frances Bula

o  The Tyee — Katie Hyslop

WRITTEN MESSAGE(S)

DESIRED SOUNDBITE /KEY NEWS RELEASE SOUNDBITE

« We need to provide an immediate response to the grow ing issue of homelessness in Vancouver and throughout B.C. The
modular units w illprovide interim housing for those in greatest need w hile more permanent housing solutions are built.

DRAFT Key Messages

s There are too many people living on the street or in shelters.

 This modular housing provides an immediate response to the growingissue of homelessness in communities throughout
the province.

e« The City has been ready to get moving on modular housing and, finally, they now have provincial partnership.

» We areinvesting in people - building 2,000 temporary modular supportive housing units for people w ho are homeless in
communities across British Columbia.

» We are also investing in 24/7 staffing and support services for the people who move into the new units.

* We know this is only atemporary solution. It is a start in tackling the homeless situation. That's w hy w orkis underw ay
across government to develop a Homelessness Action Plan and Comprehensive Housing Strategy for B.C.
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11/01/2018 10:50 AM

Modular Housing Announcement

Robson Square
Adjacent to intersection of Howe and Robson
Vancouver, BC

Date: Monday, October 2, 2017 Time: 12:20 pm
Time Event ltinerary
10:30 AM AV specialists on site for technical setup, along with event coordinator TBD
Event This will be an outdoor set-up: podium with mic, podium sign, Modular Home as

Description | backdrop
Pre-brief with guest speakers led by Event Coordinator. Pre-brief will take place on the
How street side of the modular home model, so as to be slightly out of sight of the media

¢ Premier
12:00 PM « Mayor Roberison
Pre- ¢ Minister Robinson
brief/gathering e Minister Simpson

Note that the Premier might be a few minutes late for the pre-brief depending on his exit
timing from UBCM

12:20 PM Speakers are escorted to podium area

12:20 PM. Minister Simpson gives welcoming remarks and introduces the Premier

12:22 PM Premier makes announcement

12:26 PM Minister Simpson introduces Mayor Robertson

.12:26 PM Mayor Robertson comments on announcement

12:30 PM Minister Simpson introduces Minister Robinson

12:30 PM Minister Robinson comments on announcement

12:34 PM Minis1er_8impson com_ments_ on announcement, thanks everyone and concludes, tells
the media that there will be time for Q&A after the tour

Premier, Mayor and Ministers enter the modular home model unit for a photo op.
12:36 PM NOTE: for the photo op they should turn LEFT upon entering the unit, and move into that
part of the unit so the media can gather in the entrance area.

12:39 PM The Premier departs, and everyone else returns to the podium for questions

12:50 PM Event Concludes.

Events Coordinator — Jarrett Hagglund

Cell: 604 817-1458
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Sept. 28, 2017
MEDIA ADVISORY — Office of the Premier— Vancouver

VANCOUVER — Media are invited to join PremierJohn Horgan, Minister of Municipal Affairsand
Housing Selina Robinson and Minister of Social Developmentand Poverty Reduction Shane
Simpson, for an announcement regarding housingfor the homeless.

Event Date: Friday, Sept. 29, 2017
Time: 12:20 p.m.

Location:

Modular housingdisplay suite

Robson Square

800 Robson Street (just outside the VancouverArt Gallery)
Vancouver

Contact:

Jen Holmwood

Deputy Communications Director
Office of the Premier

250 818-4881
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Modular Housing Announcement
Questions & Answers
Sept. 29, 2017

Advice to the Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing

Q1: Where will the 600 units be located?

¢ BCHousing is working with the City of Vancouver to explore vacant, underutilized sites.

e |t will be up tothe City to rezone these sites or to provide temporary use permits or licenses for
the temporary modular units.

e Todate, we have identified 20 potential sites and we are working together on next steps.

Q2: Whatis the timeline for the modular units in Vancouver? How many units will be ready by this
winter?

e Approximately 80-120 temporary modular homes will be up and running by this winter and the
remaining units will be in place by early2018.

Q3: Will any services or supports be offered to residents?

e BCHousing is allocating operating funding to ensure the buildings have a 24/7 staffing and a
meal program.

e Staff will connect residents to community-based health care services.
Q4: How will people be identified for this housing?

e BC Housing will work with its non-profit providers and their outreach workers to identify and
connect with those who are homeless or at risk of becoming homeless, and refer them to
appropriate services and housing.

Q5:Howlong will people be able to stay in the modular housing?

e This will be a tenant’s home for 5-10 years, or until more permanent housing is found.

e The non-profit housing provider will work with each tenant to identify more permanent housing
options as they become available.

Q6: Where will the units be coming from? Are they being purchased from a certain manufacturer?
e The modular units are being purchased from a modular housing manufacturer.

e We are currentlyin negotiations and details have yet to be finalized.
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Q7: How much will it cost to build each modular unit?

The costs will vary depending on site preparation, servicing requirements and specification of
the building.

Q8: Will this be temporary housing —how long will the modular housing stay in place?

It will be located on a specific site between 5-10 years before being relocated to another
underutilized site, pending redevelopment.

Q9: What other communities will receive modular housing andwhen?

Surrey and Smithers are communities that are getting ready to partner with us.

Other communities with available land are invited to contact government. Meanwhile, BC
Housing is already in discussion with a number of other communities that are in immediate
need of modular housing for the homeless.

We will be excited to share details once other sites arefinalized.

Our goal is to have 1,000 units up and running by 2018 — 2000 over two years.

Whatelse are you doing to addresshomelessness in Vancouver?

Addressing homelessness is a top priority for our new government.

We have taken the first essential steps by creating new ministries and new mandatesthat help
address some of the underlying reasons for homelessness.

Work is underway across government to develop a homelessness action plan.

As part of the plan, we will conduct a province-wide homeless count so that we have a better
understanding of the situation in our communities.

We know that strong partnerships with local governments are essential to addressing
homelessness.

We're encouraged by the discussions we've had with Mayor Gregor Robertson and look forward
to our continued dialogue as we advance work on this critical issue.

-30-

2
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BRITISH
COLUMBIA

EMCEE SPEAKING POINTS FOR

Hon. Shane Simpson
Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing

Modular Housing Announcement

Friday, Sept. 29, 2017
12:20 p.m.

Robson Square
800 Robson Street
Vancouver

Please check against delivery

Event contact on site:
Jarrett Hagglund, GCPE Events Coordinator
Cell: 604 817-1458

Page1of6
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Event: The B.C. government will announce $66 million to support the
construction of 600 modular housing units for the homeless in Vancouver,
and early work to bring modular housing to Smithers and Surrey.

Time: Eventruns from 12:20 p.m. - 12:45 p.m.

Length of speech: Emcee —opening and closing remarks

Location: Robson Square, 800 Robson Street
Dress Code: Business casual
Event summary:

e Premier John Horgan will announce a commitment of $66 million provincial
investment, in partnership with the City of Vancouver, to build 600 units of modular
housing in the city to help address the issue of homelessness.

e Thisis part of the Province’s plan to create 2,000 modular housing units throughout
B.C. over the next two years, as announced in the budget update.

e The announcementwill be made at a City of Vancouver modular housing display at
Robson Square.

¢ The beginning of provincial partnership with Surrey and Smithers will also be
announced.

Background:

e On Sept. 11,2017, inthe B.C. Budget Update, the Province announced $291 million
to support the construction of 2,000 modular housing units for people that are
homeless and more than $170 million over three years to provide 24/7 staffing and
support services.

¢ These units will count towards the Province's commitment to build 114,000 units of
affordable housing.

Key participants:
Premier John Horgan

¢ Minister Selina Robinson - Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing
e Minister Shane Simpson - Ministry of Social Development and Poverty Reduction
e Mayor Gregor Robertson - City of Vancouver

Key Messages:

o There are too many people living on the street or in shelters.

e This modular housing provides an immediate response to the growing issue of
homelessness in communities throughout the province.

¢ The City has been ready to get moving on modular housing and, finally, they now have
provincial partnership.

o We areinvesting in people — building 2,000 temporary modular supportive housing units
for people who are homeless in communities across British Columbia.

o We are also investing in 24/7 staffing and support services for the people who move into
the new units.

¢ We know this is only a temporary solution. It is a start in tackling the homeless situation.
That's why work is underway across government to develop a Homelessness Action
Plan and Comprehensive Housing Strategy for B.C.

Page 2 of 6
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Agenda

Time Eventltinerary

Event This will be an outdoor set-up: podium with mic, podium sign, Modular Home as
Description | backdrop
Pre-brief with guest speakers led by Event Coordinator. Pre-briefwill take place
on the How street side of the modular home model, so as to be slightly out of
sight of the media
Premier

123;% PM o Mayor Robertson
: o ¢ Minister Robinson
brietigathering e Minister Simpson

Note that the Premier might be a few minutes late for the pre-brief depending on
his exit timing from UBCM

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

.12:26 PM | Mayor Robertson comments on announcement

12:30 PM Minister Simpson introduces Minister Robinson

12:30 PM Minister Robinson comments on announcement

Minister Simpson comments on announcement, thanks everyone and

12:34 PM concludes, tells the media that there will be time for Q&A after the tour
Premier, Mayor and Ministers enter the modular home model unit for a photo
1236 PM | 9P

NOTE: for the photo op they should turn LEFT upon entering the unit, and move
into that part of the unit so the media can gather in the entrance area.

12:39 PM The Premier departs, and everyone else returns to the podium for questions
12:50 PM Event Concludes.

Page 3 of 6
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INTRODUCTION

Good morning.

¢ | would like to recognize that we are gathered on the territory of

the Coast Salish peoples.

e Most of you know me already — Shane Simpson, Minister of
Social Development and Poverty Reduction, and MLA for

Vancouver-Hastings.

e Our government has just wrapped up a highly successful
annual Union of BC Municipalities Convention with local
officials from across the province.

¢ It was an honour to meet with the people who are dealing with
and working on housing solutions on the ground in their

communities.

e Today, our government takes a first step in addressing the
growing issue of homelessness in Vancouver and communities

throughout the province.

e And it’s through the efforts of our key partners, such as the City
of Vancouver, that make these announcements possible.

Paged of6
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e [tis my honour to introduce Premier John Horgan.

(Premier makes announcement)

e Thank you, Premier.

e Next I'd like to ask Mayor of Vancouver, Gregor Robertson, to

say a few words.
e Mayor Robertson.

(Mayor Robertson provides remarks)

e Thank you Mayor Robertson.

e I'd now like to welcome Minister Selina Robinson to say a few

words.

(Minister Robinson provides remarks)

e Thank you, Selina.

e We know that modular housing is only a temporary solution to

address homelessness.

Page 5 of 6
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e That is why workis underway across government to develop a

Homelessness Action Plan.
e This is a priority for our new government.

e | am working closely with Minister Robinson and Minister of
Mental Health and Addictions Judy Darcy to ensure we develop

a comprehensive, well-informed plan.

e | look forward to sharing progress on this initiative as we
continue to work with our community partners — like the cities of

Vancouver, Smithers and Surrey to address this critical issue.

¢ Inclosing, I'd like to thank everyone for coming —and thanks to

the City of Vancouver for hosting us today.

e There will be a media Q and A session following a tour of the

modular housing display suite.

e Thank you.

(Photo-op in modular display followed by media QAs)
--30--

Page 6 of 6
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BRITISH
COLUMBIA

SPEAKING POINTS FOR

Hon. Selina Robinson
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

Time: Eventruns from 12:20 p.m. —12:45 p.m.

Length of speech: 3 minutes.

Location: Robson Square, 800 Robson Street
Dress Code: Business casual
Eventsummary:

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

e On Sept. 11,2017, in the B.C. Budget Update, the Province announced $291 million
to support the construction of 2,000 modular housing units for people that are
homeless and more than $170 million over three years to provide 24/7 staffing and
support services.

e These units support the development of a homelessness action plan and will count
towards the Province's commitment to build 114,000 units of affordable housing.

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

e We know this is only a temporary solution. It is a start in tackling the homeless situation.
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

e Thank you, Mayor Robertson.

¢ We know that immediate action is needed to address the issue

of homelessness.

e Minister Simpson and | spent some of our first days in
government touring the Downtown Eastside and hearing first-
hand from some of those who are struggling beyond what most

of us can imagine.

e | also had a chance to tour the City of Vancouver’s modular

housing project on Terminal Avenue.

e | believe this model of housing can be very successful in
providing temporary housing for people who are struggling with

homelessness.

o It will not only provide people in need with a roof over their
head.

o It will provide them with a chance to stabilize, be connected to

community health services and begin to rebuild their lives.

Paged of6
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e Our goal is to make sure they can stay off the streets

permanently.

e This can only be done through strong partnerships with all

levels of government and our community housing partners.

¢ | would like to thank the City of Vancouver for stepping up with

this innovative proposal.

o While work gets underway to build these units in Vancouver, |
will continue to work....and BC Housing will continue to
work....with communities throughout the province to determine

where other modular units are needed.

¢ | spent this week at UBCM hearing from municipal leaders and
understanding what their specific needs are around housing
and affordability.

e We look forward to partnering with many other communities on

this modular housing initiative.

*dkkkkkkk
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| believe today is a great first step, but only a temporary

solution.

e There is a lot more work to do.

e We need more permanent housing and services.

e Our government is committed to working with our housing
partners from all sectors to develop a Comprehensive Housing
Plan to make housing affordable for all British Columbians.

e Thanks again to Mayor Robertson and the City of Vancouver
for partnering with the Province on this project.

e Thank you.

--30--
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Davidson, Julie MAH:EX

From: Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 6, 2017 9:51 AM
To: 'Kevin.Quinlan@vancouver.ca'

Subject: FW: modular housing video

Hi from Victoria!

I've reached out to our digital department to make sure we can fit a shoot in by the time of the announcement. I'm
hopeful we’ll be able to schedule another site visit if needed.

Looking forward to working together,

Daniela

Daniela Gardea
Ministerial Assistant to Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing

From: "Hurtig, Jane PREM:EX" <Jane.Hurtig@gov.bc.ca>
Date: September 5, 2017 at 13:55:54 PDT

To: "'Quinlan, Kevin'' <Kevin.Quinlan@vancouver.ca
Subject: modular housing video

Thanks very much Kevin for your time today. What an excellent project — you all must be very proud of
the success and we are excited to be partnering with you on the next phase.

With this email | am connecting you to our new MA, Daniela Gardea. Minister Robinson would like to
have our communications team pull together a video on the success of the modular pilot which would
help to promote the upcoming announcement of provincial support for 600 more units. Daniela would
like to follow up with you on the city’s plans for a video to hear what you are thinking.

I will let you two connect when you are available.
Thanks again for today!

Jane Hurtig
Ministerial Assistant to Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink
Cell .17
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Davidson, Julie MAH:EX

From: Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX

Sent: Friday, September 22, 2017 10:39 AM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Cc: Hurtig, Jane MAH:EX; Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Subject: FW: Vancouver event proposal for Sept 29

Attachments: EP_Modular Housing Announcement_Sep_21_2017_DRAFT.DOCX
Hi Leah,

Attached is an updated draft of the event on the 29"

From: Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, September 22, 2017 10:28 AM

To: Gardea, Daniela CSCD:EX

Cc: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Subject: RE: Vancouver event proposal for Sept 29

Minor tweaks to this version.

Their GCPE office is in the loop and communicating to their MO on it, including the speaker’s line-up. $-

5.13

Basic speakers rollout:
e Minister Robinson s-13
e Mayor Robertson -
e Validator—s.13
e Minister Simpson — s.13
5.13 o

From: Gardea, Daniela CSCD:EX

Sent: Friday, September 22, 2017 10:09 AM

To: Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX

Cc: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Subject: RE: Vancouver event proposal for Sept 29

Hey Lisa! Is this the Sep 19 draft the latest one for the event on the 297

MSS’s MA is looking for further info on it as he is speaking. | can send her that for now.

From: Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2017 2:09 PM

To: Hurtig, Jane MAH:EX; Gardea, Daniela CSCD:EX
Subject: Vancouver event proposal for Sept 29

s.13
BC Housing and the City have yet to feed into this proposal.

13
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Davidson, Julie MAH:EX

From: Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX

Sent: Monday, September 11, 2017 4:56 PM

To: Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX

Subject: Fwd: Modular Housing Announcement Video
Hey Karl! s.13

s.13

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Gardea, Daniela CSCD:EX" <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>
Date: September 7, 2017 at 12:19:56 PM PDT

To: "Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX" <Karl.Hardin@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Modular Housing Announcement Video

Hey Karl! 's.13
s.13

Daniela Gardea

Ministerial Assistant to Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
s.17

From: Gardea, Daniela CSCD:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 6, 2017 9:32 AM
To: Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX

Subject: Modular Housing Announcement Video
Hi Karl!

5.13

- Daniela
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Davidson, Julie MAH:EX

From: Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2017 7:02 PM

To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX; Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX

Cc: Hurtig, Jane MAH:EX

Subject: Fwd: Modular materials

Attachments: NR_Vancouver Modular Housing_Sep_26_2017_DRAFT_JJCM2 (2).docx; ATT00001.htm;

EP_Modular Housing Announcement_Sep_29_2017_DRAFT.docx; ATT00002.htm;
QA_Modular Housing announcement_Sept_29_2017_DRAFT.docx; ATT00003.htm

Attached are modular event materials requested by GCPE corporate priorities toda\,r.s"13

5.13

All speaking notes will follow.

Lisa Leslie
250213-7724

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX" <Lisa.Leslie@gov.bc.ca>

To: "McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX" <Cara.McGregor@gov.bc.ca>, "Jones, JJ GCPE:EX" <JJ.Jones@gov.bc.ca>,
"Zaharia, Sarah GCPE:EX" <Sarah.Zaharia@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Modular materials

Please see attached modular housing materials for review.
¢ NR - captures edits from BC Housing, MAH and PO.

¢ Q&A
e EP
Questions re: speaking notes:
e PIH-s5.13
(513 '
e Emcee notes —s.13 - . - ;
s.13
L ]
Lisa Leslie

Communications Director
Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing
250213-7724
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Davidson, Julie MAH:EX

From: Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 5:53 PM

To: Hurtig, Jane MAH:EX; Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX

Cc: Mukasa, Kate GCPE:EX; Mandybura, Cadence GCPE:EX
Subject: Fwd: UBCM: Modular Housing Announcement & Event
Looking good for an announcement on the 29th

Lisa Leslie

250 213-7724

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Jones, J] GCPE:EX" <JJ.Jones@gov.bc.ca>

Date: September 15, 2017 at 5:39:45 PM PDT

To: "Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX" <Lisa.Leslie@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX" <Rick.Devereux@gov.bc.ca>, "Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX"
<Robb.Gibbs@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: UBCM: Modular Housing Announcement & Event

Thanks Lisa!

On Sep 15, 2017, at 5:14 PM, Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX <Lisa.Leslie@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi JJ,

Had a good conversation with the City of Vancouver Communications Director about
potential for a Friday, September 29" modular housing event to immediately follow the
Premier’s closing address at UBCM. The reaction was very promising. They will discuss
internally and get back to us on Monday about the following plan:

11lam — Premier’s UBCM speech.s.13

5.13

11:45 a.m. — 12:45 a.m. — Modular Housing event at Robson Square $-13
s.13

Rick,s.13
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

Dawes, Jacquie MAH:EX

Thursday, September 28, 2017 3:46 PM

Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX

Steves, Gregory OHCS:EX; Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX; Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX;
Mukasa, Kate GCPE:EX; Harbord, Darren GCPE:EX

Re: FOR APPROVAL: Modular housing materials

No concerns with the other documents.

Jacqueline Dawes
Deputy Minister
Municipal Affairs and Housing

On Sep 28, 2017, at 2:42 PM, Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX <Lisa.Leslie@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi there — expediting approvals here.
Please note the confirmed event time of 12:20 for the modular housing event. If possible, it would be
great to have you on site, Greg.
There have been a number of eyes on the news release already with content coming from BC Housing,
the City of Vancouver and the PO but please do let me know if you have any concerns or
recommendations re: content.
Copying Craig and Daniela so they know status of materials.

¢ NR-—needs final PO sign-off and quote approval for MSR and MSS

QA

EP
Itinerary
SN for MSR

e & @ o o o

Emcee SN for MSS
Media advisory
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Davidson, Julie MAH:EX

From: Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2017 4:43 PM

To: Dawes, Jacquie MAH:EX

Cc: Steves, Gregory OHCS:EX; Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX; Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX;
Mukasa, Kate GCPE:EX; Harbord, Darren GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: FOR APPROVAL: Modular housing materials

A good one. Thank you

Lisa Leslie
250213-7724

On Sep 28, 2017, at 3:41 PM, Dawes, Jacquie MAH:EX <Jacquie.Dawes@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

5.13

On Sep 28, 2017, at 2:42 PM, Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX <Lisa.Leslie@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi there — expediting approvals here.
Please note the confirmed event time of 12:20 for the modular housing event. If
possible, it would be great to have you on site, Greg.
There have been a number of eyes on the news release already with content coming
from BC Housing, the City of Vancouver and the PO but please do let me know if you
have any concerns or recommendations re: content.
Copying Craig and Daniela so they know status of materials.
¢ NR-—needs final PO sign-off and quote approval for MSR and MSS
QA
EP
Itinerary
SN for MSR
Emcee SN for MSS
Media advisory

e & o o o o
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Davidson, Julie MAH:EX

From: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2017 7:25 PM

To: Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX; Steves, Gregory OHCS:EX; Dawes, Jacquie MAH:EX
Cc: Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX; Mukasa, Kate GCPE:EX; Harbord, Darren GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: FOR APPROVAL: Modular housing materials

Hi Lisa,

s.13

Thanks,

Craig

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX"

Date: 2017-09-28 2:42 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Steves, Gregory OHCS:EX" , "Dawes, Jacquie MAH:EX"

Cc: "Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX" , "Gardea, Daniela CSCD:EX" , "Mukasa, Kate GCPE:EX" , "Harbord,
Darren GCPE:EX"

Subject: FOR APPROVAL: Modular housing materials

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

¢ NR — needs final PO sign-off and quote approval for MSR and MSS

*QA

oEP

e [tinerary

e SN for MSR

e Emcee SN for MSS

* Media advisory
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Davidson, Julie MAH:EX

From: Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2017 8:03 PM

To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Cc: Steves, Gregory OHCS:EX; Dawes, Jacquie MAH:EX; Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX; Mukasa,
Kate GCPE:EX; Harbord, Darren GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: FOR APPROVAL: Modular housing materials

Awesome. Thank you

Lisa Leslie
250213-7724

On Sep 28, 2017, at 7:24 PM, Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX <Craig.Ashbourne@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Lisa,
5.13

Thanks,
Craig

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX" <Lisa.Leslie@gov.bc.ca>

Date: 2017-09-28 2:42 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Steves, Gregory OHCS:EX" <Gregory.Steves@gov.bc.ca>, "Dawes, Jacquie MAH:EX"
<Jacquie.Dawes @ gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX" <Craig. Ashbourne @ gov.bc.ca>, "Gardea, Daniela
CSCD:EX" <Daniela.Gardea@ gov.bc.ca>, "Mukasa, Kate GCPE:EX"

<Kate.Mukasa@ gov.bc.ca>, "Harbord, Darren GCPE:EX" <Darren.Harbord @ gov.bc.ca>
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

Page 54 of 76 MAH-2017-73998



* NR — needs final PO sign-off and quote approval for MSR and MSS
¢ QA

eEP

e [tinerary

* SN for MSR

e Emcee SN for MSS

¢ Media advisory
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Davidson, Julie MAH:EX

From: Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 6:45 PM
To: 'Quinlan, Kevin'; Hurtig, Jane MAH:EX
Subject: RE: Modular + public engagement
Talk then!

| know Lisa Leslie (Comms Dir for MAH) is talking to Katie Robb (and maybe COV’s Comms Dir?) as well and they’ll
continue talking as there are still a few loose ends.

From: Quinlan, Kevin [mailto:Kevin.Quinlan@vancouver.ca]
Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 5:41 PM

To: Hurtig, Jane MAH:EX

Cc: Gardea, Daniela CSCD:EX

Subject: RE: Modular + public engagement

Unfortunately s.22 Let me know what number you would like me to call in at; | am at 604-873-
7232 if that is easier for 2pm tomorrow

Thanks

From: Hurtig, Jane MAH:EX [mailto:Jane.Hurtig@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 3:16 PM

To: Quinlan, Kevin

Cc: Gardea, Daniela CSCD:EX

Subject: RE: Modular + public engagement

Ah —we are not in Vancouver this week. Are you planning to be in Victoria?

Jane Hurtig
Ministerial Assistant to Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink
Cells.17

From: Quinlan, Kevin [mailto:Kevin.Quinlan@vancouver.ca]
Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 3:10 PM

To: Hurtig, Jane MAH:EX

Cc: Gardea, Daniela CSCD:EX

Subject: RE: Modular + public engagement

Perfect. in person probably best but we can do phone if that’s better — let me know what’s preferable
KQ

From: Hurtig, Jane MAH:EX [mailto:]ane.Hurtig@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 3:08 PM

To: Quinlan, Kevin

Cc: Gardea, Daniela CSCD:EX

Subject: RE: Modular + public engagement
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Great — how about 2pm tomorrow afternoon, along with Daniela?

Jane Hurtig
Ministerial Assistant to Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink
Cell s.17

From: Quinlan, Kevin [mailto:Kevin.Quinlan@vancouver.ca]
Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 12:02 PM

To: Hurtig, Jane MAH:EX

Subject: Modular + public engagement

Hi Jane, did you want to set up a time to go through in detail the public engagement plans related to modular housing in
Vancouver? Let me know what works best for you

Cheers

Kevin Quinlan

Chief of Staff, Office of the Mayor
City of Vancouver

Office: 604.873.7232

Cell: 778.995.2264
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Davidson, Julie MAH:EX

From: Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2017 9:05 PM
To: Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: 513

Yes! 10am? 3pm? Thank you!
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 19, 2017, at 7:25 PM, Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX <Karl.Hardin@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Awesome, sounds good Daniela. Are you able to chat on the phone about this tomorrow at some point?
I'd like to make this happen. And to touch base about UBCM?

Thanks

k

Karl Hardin

Executive Director | Digital Communications

Government Communications and Public Engagement

Cell: (778) 584 1251

From: "Gardea, Daniela CSCD:EX" <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Monday, September 18, 2017 at 10:18 PM

To: "Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX" <Karl.Hardin@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: S-13

Announcement lined up for the 29™!s.13 ) ) _
s.13

s.13

Let me know. Really hoping we can make it work!

Oh! And we’re working with Lisa Leslie at GCPE to plan the comms strategy around Vancouver modular
housing announcement.

Thank yoU!

Daniela

From: Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 10:42 PM

To: Gardea, Daniela CSCD:EX

Subject: Re: s.13

Daniela,

I would love to do this. I'm sorry, I've had a big backlog of email from running around dealing
with FNLG then Throne then Budget.

I will look up details on this in the corporate calendar tomorrow (which I can't access from
home). But, would love any background you think would be good to know in addition to what's
in there.

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

Sent: Monday, September 11, 2017 4:55 PM
To: Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX

Subject: Fwd: 5.13

Hey Karl!s.13

s.13

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Gardea, Daniela CSCD:EX" <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>
Date: September 7, 2017 at 12:19:56 PM PDT

To: "Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX" <Karl.Hardin@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: s.13

Hey Karl! 's.13
s.13

Daniela Gardea
Ministerial Assistant to Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing

Office: (250) 356 0966

From: Gardea, Daniela CSCD:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 6, 2017 9:32 AM
To: Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX

Subject: s.13 )
Hi Karl!

5.13

- Daniela
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Davidson, Julie MAH:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

(oL

Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX

Tuesday, September 19, 2017 9:08 PM
Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX

Re:1s.13

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 19, 2017, at 9:07 PM, Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX <Karl.Hardin@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

10am it is. Thanks!

Karl Hardin

Executive Director | Digital Communications
Government Communications and Public Engagement
Cell: (778) 584 1251

From: "Gardea, Daniela CSCD:EX" <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>
Date: Tuesday, September 19, 2017 at 9:05 PM

To: "Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX" <Karl.Hardin@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: $-13

Office: (250) 356 0966
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Davidson, Julie MAH:EX

From: Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2017 6:46 PM

To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Cc: Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX; Hurtig, Jane MAH:EX
Subject: RE: Revised MSR quote for NR

Thank you for this one —ignore my earlier remark re: a new revision. This is better. Thank you.

From: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2017 8:46 AM

To: Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX

Cc: Gardea, Daniela CSCD:EX; Hurtig, Jane MAH:EX
Subject: Revised MSR quote for NR

Hi Lisa - this is approved now as below.

C

“There are too many people living on the street in Vancouver and across the province,” said Selina Robinson,
Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing. “These modular units will provide interim homes in the short term

while we act on the more permanent housing solutions that are needed. These are an important first step in
developing the comprehensive housing strategy British Columbians need."

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.
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Davidson, Julie MAH:EX

From: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Sent: Friday, September 22, 2017 9:58 AM

To: Hurtig, Jane MAH:EX; Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX
Cc: Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX

Subject: RE: Sept 29 annoucment

Thanks for this. Craig, | gather from my CD that MSS is asked to emcee Friday’s announcement. If you have any more
details about the event, please let me know. Thx.

From: Hurtig, Jane MAH:EX

Sent: Friday, September 22, 2017 9:53 AM

To: Squance, Leah PREM:EX; Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX
Cc: Gardea, Daniela CSCD:EX

Subject: Sept 29 annoucment

Hello Leah — as you know, the Vancouver modular housing announcement is going ahead on the 29",
s.13

Craig will be working with you on the Friday event at Robson Square but | am happy to participate in any discussion. Let
me know if | can help out.

Daniela has been talking with GCPE about the making of a video — she has details.

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

Robinson, Jon PREM:EX

Wednesday, September 20, 2017 5:31 PM
Hurtig, Jane MAH:EX

Jones, JJ GCPE:EX

Re: Topics for announcement on 29th

I haven't seen the comm plan but | think that's a good idea.

Sent from my iPhone

> 0n Sep 20, 2017, at 5:06 PM, Hurtig, Jane MAH:EX <Jane.Hurtig@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>
> Hi there

> | am looking at com Plan for 29th and | see we are also talking about the 17 housing projects.

> Is that correct?
>
> Sent from my iPhone
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Davidson, Julie MAH:EX

From: Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX

Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 7:41 PM

To: Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: UBCM: Modular Housing Announcement & Event

Great! We'll see if we get the green light from PO.

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

11am - Premier’s UBCM speech. S.13
s.13

11:45 a.m. — 12:45 a.m. — Modular Housing event at Robson Square s.13
s.13
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.. 813
Rick, .
s.13

Lisa Leslie

Communications Director

Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing
250 213-7724
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Davidson, Julie MAH:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Great! s.13

From: Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX

Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX

Friday, September 22, 2017 10:38 AM
Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX

RE: Vancouver event proposal for Sept 29

Sent: Friday, September 22, 2017 10:28 AM

To: Gardea, Daniela CSCD:EX
Cc: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Subject: RE: Vancouver event proposal for Sept 29

Minor tweaks to this version.

5.13

Their GCPE office is in the loop and communicating to their MO on it, including the speaker’s line-up.

5.13

Basic speakers rollout:
e Minister Robinson ™
¢ Mayor Robertson -
e Validator - s.13

e Minister Simpson — $-13

5.13

From: Gardea, Daniela CSCD:EX

5.13

Sent: Friday, September 22, 2017 10:09 AM

To: Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX
Cc: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Subject: RE: Vancouver event proposal for Sept 29

Hey Lisa! Is this the Sep 19 draft the latest one for the event on the 29?

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

Sent: Friday, September 22, 2017 10:40 AM

To: Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX; Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX
Subject: RE: Vancouver event proposal for Sept 29

Lisa — can you remind me which riding this event is taking place in?

Thanks,
Craig

From: Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, September 22, 2017 10:28 AM

To: Gardea, Daniela CSCD:EX

Cc: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Subject: RE: Vancouver event proposal for Sept 29

Minor tweaks to this version. <13
Their GCPE office is in the loop and communicating to their MO on it, including the speaker’s line-up.
s.13

Basic speakers rollout:
e Minister Robinson °
¢ Mayor Robertson -
e Validator -s.13
e Minister Simpson —s.13
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

To: Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX

Cc: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Subject: RE: Vancouver event proposal for Sept 29

Attachments: EP_Modular Housing Announcement_Sep_21_2017_DRAFT.DOCX

Minor tweaks to this version.
Their GCPE office is in the loop and communicating to their MO on it, including the speaker’s line-up. 5.13

5.13

Basic speakers rollout:
e Minister Robinson s.13
e Mayor Robertson -
e Validator - 5.13
e  Minister Simpson — .13
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

Draft event proposal attached and does not yet im:ludes"13 It will.
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

Attachments: EP_Affordable Housing Announcement_Sep_19_2017_DRAFT.docx
s.13

BC Housing and the City have yet to feed into this proposal.
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